Re: new res--enjoi hotel blue richard dunlap 7/19/2024 ocean view suite

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 02/07/2024 16:28

Hello,
Per Margo request to add an extra night
The new reservation

Tour ID: 24675

Conf#: TOBBK3W8G

Booked @ Captains Quarters
check-in new date

Arrival Date: July 18 2024

- Departure Date: July 21, 2024

Thank you.
Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 8:37:38 PM
To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: new res--enjoi hotel blue richard dunlap 7/19/2024 ocean view suite
Hello,
Reservation booked.

Tour ID: 24675

Conf#: T6BBK3W8G

Booked @ Captains Quarters

(Hotel Blue does not have availability for these check-in dates)
Arrival Date: July 19, 2024

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




From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 10:49:34 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new res--enjoi hotel blue richard dunlap 7/19/2024 ocean view suite
please book room and tour

thanks



